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Iowa Electric Light and Power Company 
December 12, 1984 

NG-84-5456 

Mr. Harold Denton, Director 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555 

Subject: Duane Arnold Energy Center 
Docket No: 50-331 
Op. License No: DPR-49 
Revised General Electric Power Uprate Report 

Reference: Letter, R. McGaughy to H. Denton, "Power 
Uprate for the Duane Arnold Energy Center," 
NG-84-2518, August 17, 1984 

File: A-117, SPF-95 

Dear Mr. Denton: 

In response to your staff's request, General Electric (GE) has 
revised their report, NEDC-30603-P, "Duane Arnold Energy Center Power 
Uprate," to more closely conform to the regulations regarding information 
which may be classified as proprietary and withheld from public disclosure.  
Iowa Electric, therefore, requests that the copies of this GE report 
submitted with our original application (Reference), be returned to us and 
the attached copies of the revision, NEDC-30603-P-1, "Duane Arnold Energy 
Center Power Uprate (Rev. 1)," be submitted in their place. Again, as with 
the original document, we request that this revised version be treated as 
proprietary and withheld from public disclosure in accordance with the 
provisions of 10 CFR 2.790, under the GE affidavit of proprietary 
information submitted with the original document.  

In addition, a revised non-proprietary version of this report is 
being prepared and.will be submitted in the near future.  

Please contact this office if you require further information.
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